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CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel} ... Good morning, Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Public, thank you for being here. This is the March 12,2007 meeting of the
Water Resources Committee; and with us this morning, we have (in the chamber) Vice-Chair
Michael Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. Member Joe Pontanilla.
COUNCIL MEMBER PONTANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Good morning. Good morning, Gladys Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Aloha.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And good morning, Danny Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Good morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members, all for being here this morning. We have a large agenda.
Also with us from the Department of Water Resources--I mean the Department of Water Supply
is Director Jeffrey Eng. Good morning. Planner... Ellen Kraftsow. Maybe you might want to
tell us what your real title is, Ellen.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Planning Program Manager.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Planning Program Manager. Thank you. And from Corporation Counsel
Mr. Ed Kushi; and also from Staff (Council Services Staff) we have Kim Willenbrink,
Com ... Committee Analyst; and Committee Secretary, Pauline Martins, filling in for
Clarita Balala, who's .. . (inaudible) . . .
Angeles.. .. (chuckled) . .. So this
glVe
a
IS
on our
Members,
agenda.

very
is to
you an update on pending items so that we
the status of where the department is on these
various items as we go into Budget because it'll be ... this is our last meeting before Budget.
It'll be two months before we can sit ... sit down and ... and .. .in this committee and attack any of
these items. So I wanted to give all of you the opportunity to get an update on where we are on
initiatives that this Committee started last term.
'-'!-I,.UH'",'
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And, urn, 1. . .I'm gonna limit the questioning, Members, to just specific status update inquiries.
We're not gonna into any background on any of this. New members, if you need background
information, just talk to me or talk to Staff and we'll give you a summary background update.
But we want to get through these status updates quickly because the last three items are
possible action items that we wanna have the chance to take some action on today.
So for those who are watching, we're gonna have a status update on the Water Use and
Development Plan. WR-8 is for a status update on the permits that the County has acquired
from the designation of the lao Aquifer. WR-9, we're going to get a status update on the
proposed review workshop for the Boyle report. Number 12, everybody is waiting on pins and
needles on this one. What's the status update on Pookela Well? Also, we had some outstanding
items on the Hana Waterline. I wanted to bring that forward for the people of Hana. Also, for
W ... WR-28, we have requested a comprehensive performance evaluation from the EPA on the
Upcountry water surface treatment plants and we'll get an update on that. Also, WR-16 is an
update on the status of the Dr. Thomas proposal for the deep artesian well exploration
Upcountry. And then we're gonna into a proposed ... um ... bill that would establish-this is
under WR-l, Members-under Water Supply Rules. We will be looking at a bill that we
introduced two years ago-August of 'OS-giving the Board of Water Supply the right. .. the
rights as an appellate body. WR-2, allocation ... a bill for an ordinance relating to the enactment
of water allocation plans. This is also something that's been pending since September '05.
We'll be looking at that to give priority to affordable housing projects. And WR-9 is the
infamous Up country water meter list. And we'll be addressing that today also.
So Members, with no objections, we'll start with testimony. We have two people who want to
testify. Sorry, we have one person who wants to testify this morning. Anybody in the audience
who'd like to testify, now is your time to come and sign up.
Alfred Medeiros, Lower Kula Road. Mr. Medeiros, if you'd like to come up. I'm gonna give
.. to

MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah, I wanted for talk about, um, the water meters
When we going ...

urn, Lower Kula Road.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Could you put the mike closer to your mouth so we can hear you better? And
then state your name for the record before you begin.
MR. MEDEIROS: My name is Alfred Medeiros.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. MEDEIROS: And I live in Lower Kula Road and I was wondering about the subdivision that us
have. We wanted fo' get our water meters. And we wanted fo' know when Pookela Well was
going be open. And if you guys going use that H'Poko Well. We had worser water than that
when I was living in Paia, eh. We use to get that Bull Durham bags fo' filters and I was
wondering if you guys going open that well too, eh? And put filteration, like in Honolulu and
get some parts of this island that get filters, yeah? And I was wondering when we going get our
meters? We stay on the list for over four years already and right now getting so much progress
and get so much development that stay going on and they talking about not giving the ... the
meters for 10, 20 years. That's kinda one sad thing, yeah, for us. We just like make one family
subdivision up there and we been waiting a long time. And get a lotta people that waiting, too,
eh, fo' do that. So I wanted fo' find about that.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's it?
MR. MEDEIROS: That's it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, hang on. Any questions from Members? Ms. Gladys, followed by
Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Mr. Medeiros, thank you for being here this morning. What are you
looking for? How many meters do you want, what size?
MR. MEDEIROS: We looking for ten meters, and upgrade one meter from a 5/8 to one % inch.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And this is for family?
urn, we get
IS

ANDERSON:

Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair, thank you very much. And that was primarily, uh, I
had the same question. However, all of your approvals are currently in place? You're just. . .it's
just the ... the meters you need to move your project forward?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, sir.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Have you had continued discussion with the department?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah. We ... we was trying to find out about the meters for about four years, eh,
right now. And, urn, we went-everybody just been telling, ay, go see this guy, see this-you
know, just running around in one circle, eh. And we just waiting and I was kinda disappointin',
eh, see all the progresses that stay going on. All these big construction companies, they making
all these developments and everything. And ... and us small-time guys no can get our meters.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So ... so if the water meters were made available today, how soon can
your. .. uh ... your small family subdivision start to move in turns .. .in terms ofturning dirt?
MR. MEDEIROS: Urn, tomorrow. Thank you very much. Madam Chair, thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Mr. Medeiros, what are you on ... on the water meter list? Your name
is ... does ... does your name appear on that?
MR. MEDEIROS: I think me and my braddah, I'm not sure which one, eh.:.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, so one of you for your families ... what is the number per that
water meter list?
MR. MEDEIROS: Urn, I think it was 690, yeah?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: 690?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah.

MR.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Medeiros, you said you need ten meters. Are .. .is that for ten family
members?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, basically, yeah. I have one big family, yeah, you know.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Because ...
MR. MEDEIROS: Plus all the Portagees all related, eh?
CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (chuckles} ... I know a lot of Medeiros. I can imagine. Many are from your
family. When you said your subdivision is pre-approved, do you mean that you have
preliminary subdivision approval?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, Ma'am.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. We're going to find out about Pookela today.
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, urn ...
MR. MEDEIROS: What about the H'Poko Well?
CHAIR ANDERSON: The H'Poko Well-urn, this body decided not to use it for human consumption
because the level of contaminants in the well are extremely high and the ... the well contains
nitrates. And nitrates need a separate kind of filtering system that would cost us in the
neighborhood of five to seven million dollars to put in that kind of facility. So H'Poko water is
not going to be used for human consumption. But hopefully Pookela will have some water
available and we're also looking at higher-level wells. So, I hope you can stay today and hear
the update that we're going to have-MR. MEDEIROS: Oh, I'll be glad to.
some
news.

MR. MEDEIROS: All right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But we hope we can give you some encouraging news.
MR. MEDEIROS: Okay.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
MR. MEDEIROS: Thank you very much .

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, no one else has approached to testify so without objection, I'll close
public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.

WR-4

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (C.C. No. 05-38)

CHAIR ANDERSON: So the first thing on our list ... urn ... we did have-Staff and I had a brief
meeting last week with-well, actually it wasn't so brief, was it? '" (chuckles) '" Had a nice
long meeting with Director Eng and Program and Planning Administrator Ellen Kraftsow. So
they have been briefed on the fact that we need very brief updates so we're just going to tum it
over to you, Director Eng. And let you take these items one at a time. If you have someone
else that needs to speak to the issue, just let us know. I know ... urn ... Jane Lovell is here to talk
about the State Water Resource Commission's permitting process and where we are on that.
So, Director Eng.
MR. ENG: Thank you, Chair Anderson. Good morning, Committee Members

we
appropriated some additional funding last
And ... urn ... you know, we're all...we're doing all we can to do so.
You know, this plan is a fairly complex document, entails a lot of work, a lot of research. The
draft chapters that I reviewed today, I believe, are going to give us a tool that this community
can find quite useful in our planning. It's ... it's quite a revelation for me, too, because last year
when I heard about this Water Use and Development Plan, I had no idea what it entailed or
what it was comprised of. But I'd like to ensure you that it's a ... it's a very excellent document.
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What we're doing currently is ... we are currently re-negotiating and amending our contract with
our consultant, Mr. Carl Friedman. And we hope to have that amended shortly. Another thing
we're doing is, in the interest of providing you folks with a tool to work with. We are giving
some consideration to updating the last official Water Use and Development Plan that was
approved in 1990. And ... um ... Ms. Kraftsow and our consultant will be reviewing that as
a ... as an option. However, we will continue with this full Water Use and Development Plan
because it is a very important document for you to have.
You know, there's been a number of steps that we've taken with this new Administration in
regards to our approach in this plan. A few of them are quite significant. One of them is that
I'm personally involved with it.
I think the Director should have, one, an
understanding ... um ... and ... um ... be able to express his concerns and his interests of what he
wants to see in the .. .in the .. .in the document.
We'll also be utilizing all of the division heads in the Department for their input and they are
going to be part of the decision-making process.
And last, um ... you know, we would like to work closer with this ... with this body. And ... and
one means we're thinking of doing that achieving that is by, maybe holding workshops, regular
workshops so you can understand our progress, what we're trying to achieve. And in fact, if
you have any input, or would like to see a different direction ... you know ... we're ... we're
welcome to hear that.
So that's what we have with the-going with the Water Use and Development Plan. Are there
any questions?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Director Eng.
clarification.
very encouraging to hear

Before I open it

we were
we
go about doing
we believe
it would give
an opportunity to
in hand sooner than the full Water Use and Development Plan that we're working on.

we

CHAIR ANDERSON: The point in that-and I think this is maybe based on a conversation that we
had last week-is that really the Water Use and Development Plan is more than a plan, it's a
water budget. It's says this is how much water you have. This is what your current needs are.
This is what your projected needs are based on the current community plans and this is how
much you need to meet those demands. And that's the fi ... those are the figures that we need
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because we're going into a General Plan update. And we certainly can't plan land use
expansion unless we know that we have available water source ... um ... to accommodate that
land use expansion.
And we know that we are ... um ... at the limit of most of our water sources in each district. So
to me, it's very critical that we at least get those bottom-line numbers so that this body can
adopt a policy that's appropriate to water source expansion so we can meet those needs.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, Members, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. The contract we're talking about is to continue the
Upcountry as well as the Central Maui Water Use and Development Plan?
MR. ENG: Yes, Member Pontanilla, that's correct. It includes the Central and Upcountry plan as well
as the Lanai, West Maui and Molokai.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The Lanai plan would be handled by Mr. Friedman or someone
else?
MR. ENG: Well, actually that plan has been handled by Ms. Kraftsow solely.
MS. KRAFTSOW: I'm sorry. We had James Kumagai working with that committee for a long time
and then we've completed with the committee-it's in draft form already and it's going through
lots of negotiated reviews and changes ... uh ... between the committee members. But there's
already a draft on
so I
.. that, if.. it comes forward it
be a
I

as

MS. KRAFTSOW: I want to say like ... um .. .I keep saying like 26 percent but that's actually
considering the whole thing.
So maybe half way ... half way through Central and
Upcountry ... um ... with the understanding that part of the reason that it's only half way is .. .is
because now we're getting into the difficult public discussions in terms of really selecting
strategies and what is acceptable and what are people's ... um ... how they really will rank these
things ... based ... against all the criteria.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
estimated completion date?

And when is the target date for completion, if you have,

MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, that would've been at the end of this year-calendar year-about. .. and then
figure another few months before the review process and scheduling and stuff. Urn ... so .. .late
first quarter, early second quarter of 2008. For just, for those chapters we should be done with
or without expediting the plan.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: One more question, Chair. In regards to the General Plan
themselves, I understand that the Water Use and Development Plans for Upcountry as well as
for Central Maui was supposed to be completed ... um ... urn ... early in the year so that when
they meet on the General Plan that these plans would be available to .. .I guess, track our course
in regards to providing water to people here in Maui County. So wouldn't you think that delay
in getting these plans completed cause a delay in the General Plan completion?
MS. KRAFTSOW: We ... everything that we have internally in draft ... um ... all of our information,
there's been a lot of information generated through this process back and forth iteratively. Our
consultant found some issues with the forecast and the forecast was re-done. Now we're
re-doing our forecast in accordance to their re-done forecast. There's been an iterav .. .iterative
process going on. They have our financial analysis and our screening options and so on so 1...I
believe that they've written' ern into--I've seen drafts they written into already ... the draft
plan ... their draft plan. So, you know, of course, in an ideal world it would be great to have it.
Actually, the way the Code used to read was the other way around. It would be the General
Plan first and then the water plans based on those. But ... so we're working together at the same
time. I don't think that should cause any delays ... further delays to them, anyway.
I may add, Member Pontanilla, since kinda your concern is that, will our plan, relate to
Plan? And it
are using relevant data. There's a
So I
relevance,
it comes to

a
so ... um ..
trying to use all our entire department division heads
because
also things like operations, the ... the economics has been foremost, but the various engineering
feasibilities. You know, it's ... urn ... so it's .. .it's a very critical point of where we're at in the
plan.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Members. Mr. Mateo.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair, thank you very much. Urn ... Mr. Eng, if we could just
continue on the same line as Mr. Pontanilla. It is Mr. Friedman who is currently contracted to
continue the process in the development of the Water Use and Development Plan.
MR. ENG: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And is .. .is .. .is there a department staff also earmarked to provide that
assistance so we could expedite the process?
MR. ENG: You know, that's probably one ofthe ... the basic bottlenecks we have in the department.
Ms. Kraftsow has been highly dedicated to work on the plan, and has put on an extreme effort.
But ... um ... she has a lot of work in her division. That's another area, like engineering, that
we're shorthanded. It's .. .it's very difficult to find qualified individuals with experience in
planning. And ... um ... there's a lot of activity in that area. So, she's trying to pull all her
resources together and ... and .. .I think we're ... we're ... we're trying to get some momentum
going to get this thing completed.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
MR. ENG: But it's a challenge.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. So and I know you're ... you're a recent direct appointee to the
Director's position so at this particular point in time working with Mr. Friedman, you are
confident that this process will move because, Mr. Eng, we've waited too long, yeah?
MR. ENG: Yeah.

or accepted,
to
it is not going to
waste
and, you know, and just be
to expedite it even faster with a consultant on
actually assigned to get the job done without having to assume departmental responsibilities.
MR. ENG: Yes, I understand your concern. Again, just the other day when we gave some
consideration to amending the 1990 plan, we haven't made a final decision on that. My
preference is-some of what I can sense yours is-is to put the full effort into the new plan.
Yeah, we're just trying to balance your needs-the Council's needs-and you know, again, it's
just being given some consideration. But we're huddling together, Mr. Friedman and
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Ms. Kraftsowand I, and we're gonna determine what's the best route to take right now. Again,
I like to deal with most timely and cost-effective method myself.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Good. Mr. Eng, your. .. your reference to cost-effectiveness, the
250,000 that was allocated in the ... the prior budget then, are you already taking a look at
FY'08 in terms of additional funds you're gonna need to complete the Water Use and
Development Plan for this County?
MR. ENG: No, we haven't. You know, it's something we have to review during our negotiations with
Mr .... Mr. Friedman in determine, but we haven't determined that yet. But currently there is
nothing in the '08 budget for additional funding.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So that 250,000 that had been already earmarked, that will complete
the ... the life of this ongoing contract?
MR. ENG: We're hoping so. I surely hope so.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And that completion of that life is only to take it up to what percent of
the completed plan?
MR. ENG: I believe it's going to complete everything. That was ... that was the intent. It's to include
the, as I understand it, the West Maui Plan and eventually the Molokai Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much. Thank you, Madam Chair.
MR. ENG: You're welcome.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Hey, Members, I wanna ... um ... kinda focus a little bit here. The Water Use
Development
And they're doing it
segments

agreeing to these changes.
that we've made since the 1990 plan, should have come to
body
approval through
amendment to the ordinance. And that hasn't been done in 17 years and we want to change that
practice. And, you know, the 1990 plan was done before we even had the current community
plans done. So the growth projection in those-in our current community plans are not even in
the 1990 plan. And so in order to meet the growth needs of the community plans, that 1990
plan should've been updated with amendments for new water source that has been brought
online since 1990. So, that's sort of the focus of that. So that, you know, we're following the
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law and we all get on the same page. So Members, I want to move on unless there's a real
critical question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I had one, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Mr. Pontanilla, if we can keep it real brief.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Yeah, a brief one, just for my own curiosity in
regards to the 1990 plan. As far as the objectives for that plan, have we met ... or what
percentage of the plan did we meet?
CHAIR ANDERSON: I think we're long past all those objectives.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh.
MS. KRAFTSOW: See, you know, it's 1...1 hate to admit it's a little stale in my head but I believe that
the 1990 plan talked about wells in Paia. Those were the H'Poko wells. Well, we drilled them.
We're not using them but then they ... it talked about possibly needing to go further east. That
is one of the strategies that is under consideration. As you know, that strategy met with some
resistance so ... (end a/tape, start lB at 9:37 a.m.j. .. closer to what happened in reality. You
know, everything from our Water System Development Fee to some of the proposals in that
plan.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So I'm gonna cut it off right there because we don't want to go into
background. And we will, after budget, have a meeting that we can really focus on the Water
Use and Development Plan and by then, hopefully, they'll have their contract out and
amendment made. And we can have Mr. Friedman come and give us a presentation and go into
detail at that time.

ANDERSON:
next
we
is a brief
on
permits
has
before the Commission on Water Resource Management due to the designation of the lao
Aquifer and Ms. Jane Lovell is gonna give us a briefing on that, Members. Again, we're gonna
try to keep it brief. Ms. Loven, good morning.

"Lo>'Jl.r.U.l"

MS. LOVELL: Good morning, Chair Anderson and Members of the Committee. As you know, on
July 9, 2001, there was a petition to designate the lao and Waihee Aquifers as a groundwater
management area. That ... meaning that if the petition were granted, the State would basically
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take over management of the aquifer. On July 21, 2003, the lao Aquifer was, in fact,
designated as a groundwater management area. And once that happened, all existing users of
water-of groundwater-from that area had one year within which to file water use permit
applications. On July 25, 2004, two citizens groups, the Hui 0 Na Wai Eha and the Maui
Tomorrow Foundation, Inc., filed a petition with the Commission on Water Resource
Management to amend interim in-stream flow standards for the Waihee, the north and south
Waiehu, and the lao and Waikapu streams and their tributaries.
The same year, October 19,2004, the same two groups filed a citizen's complaint for waste and
a petition for a declaratory order against the Wailuku water company which had at that time, I
believe, was still called Wailuku Agribusiness Company. The Department of Water Supply and
also our County Parks Department filed their water use permit applications. And on
October 25, 2005, the water use permit applications from the Department of Parks and
Recreation for cap rocks sources-these are mostly brackish wells that are drilled in the more
shallow layer of the aquifer-all of the Parks Department's well permit applications ... or, water
use permit applications were approved.
On February 15,2006, the water use permit applications for seven of the Department of Water
Supply's wells in the basal aquifer. .. portion of the aquifer were approved in the precise
amounts that had been requested by the Department of Water Supply. And these were
Mokuhau 1, 1.994 million gallons per day; Mokuhau 3,2.221 million gallons per day; Waiehu
Heights No.1, 0.165 million gallons per day; Waiehu Heights 2, 1.415; Waihee 1, 1.480;
Waihee 2,2.439 million gallons per day and Waihee Well No.3, 1.513 million gallons per day.
So as of February 15, 2006, approximately a year ago, 11.227 million gallons per day had been
permitted and acted upon by the Commission on Water Resource Management.
Also, on February 15 th, a small well in the amount of 20,000 gallons per day was permitted for
the Living Waters Foundation. On February 15, 2006, a contested case hearing was initiated
applications
high
are the

a cOfltes:ted
there has been no action to date terms of actually granting
water use
applications
for those sources. But in the meantime, existing users are allowed to use what they were using
as of the date of designation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Lovell, can I stop you there for a second? The dike ... the high dike
impounded waters, the Commission has determined that they are from a stream source and
that's why they're combining the in-stream flow contested case hearing with those permits. Is
that correct?
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MS. LOVELL: More or less.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MS. LOVELL: The Commission decided to treat the high level sources differently from the wells that
are in the basal section of the aquifer. There are a number of other applications from high level
sources. The Wailuku Water Company has four applications on file but they are in unknown
amounts. Their ... their water use permit applications did not list the amount-in part, I think,
because of the nature of some of these sources makes it difficult to meter. Their applications
are for the Waikapu Tunnel No.1, Waikapu Tunnel No.2, lao Needle Tunnel No.1, lao Needle
No.2. Oh, and I'm sorry, there's a fifth one, the Black Gorge Tunnel. HC& S has a pending
application for their lao Tunnel and that is in the amount of 0.1 million gallons per day, so
relatively small amount.
On March 17, 2006, the Water Commission ordered that two separate contested case hearings
would be held. One relating to the high level source water use permit applications and the
interim in-stream flow standard amendment. So those two are now in one contested case. And
then there would be a separate contested case for the waste complaint. And in that complaint,
the citizens-these two citizens groups have complained that the Wailuku Water Company is
wasting water taking more water out of the streams than they're actually using and then
dumping that water somewhere else.
On April 19, 2006, we had a hearing on the contested case over one of the Department of Water
Supply's basal sources, namely Shaft 33, also known as the Wailuku Shaft. Our closing
arguments were heard on May 24, 2006. We submitted proposed findings of fact and
conclusions of law on July 28, 2006. We had closing arguments before the full Commission on
December 13, 2006, and the Commission issued a decision on January 31 st of this year, 2007.
that decision,
Commission granted the
Water Supply's water use peJrInlt
application
1
gallons
So,

or
reconsideration of parts
decision.
decision,
also granted to
Kehalani Mauka, a separate allocation of 0.691 million gallons per day which would allow
build-out of that project in the next four years. It's basically like a reservation of water. The
Department of Water Supply took issue with that because the Department has been supplying
meters to that project. And we felt that giving Kehalani Mauka its own allocation would be
kind of double-dipping because they're taking water out of our allocation all the while
reserving their own. We also had some concerns because, of course, they don't have any
infrastructure available to convey that water from the source to their project.
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But in any event, after you add up all of these sources and all of the permits that have been
granted, there are still 2.291 million gallons per day of that 20 million gallons per day
sustainable yield limit that as of this point in time are unallocated. The Department of Water
Supply has requested that the Commission reserve that amount for the Department of Water
Supply to serve municipal and domestic uses.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Lovell, would that be the Kepaniwai Well and the lao Tunnel that has yet
to be permitted? Would that be that amount, the two million that you just said?
MS. LOVELL: No, actually the Kepaniwai and lao Tunnel together add up to just over 2.4. But the
Commission has taken those two sources out of the 20 million gallons sustainable yield.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's a new twist, Members. The ... so, in other words, you're saying that we
have 22 of the total amount, we have 20 from the lao Aquifer, and then another two from the
dike impounded sources.
MS. LOVELL: Well, that.. .if.. .if.. .if I understand what they've done correctly, Chair Anderson, they
have counted the high level sources separately and are treating those more as surface water
sources than they are as groundwater sources. So, if we assume that the 20 million gallon
figure as a sustainable yield relates to the basal portion of the aquifer, of that there is still
2.291 million gallons per day unallocated. And, as I say, the Department of Water Supply has
requested a reservation from the Commission for that amount for future uses for our municipal
water supply. But the Commission has not acted on that request. To ... to get a reservation you
basically have to have a rule-making proceeding. It's procedurally a little bit different than the
procedure for getting the water use permits.
That on May 1st of this year, we're supposed to have a contested case hearing on the waste
date is certainly going to
been some procedural issues and
including a
to
State

Right now the way it's set
waste
be decided
and
decisions
on the high level sources and the petition to amend the interim in-stream flow standards
take place after the waste complaint. The original idea was that, if any water is being wasted,
that water would be immediately returned to the streams. And that would allow the U.S.G..S.
which has a contract with the County and other entities to do some of the steams flow studies
that they need in order to do the scientific background studies that are necessary for
the ... setting the in-stream flow standards. However, it's possible that we will end up
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flip-flopping those now and hearing the interim in-stream flow standard petitions first.
we'll ... we'll know more about that tomorrow.

So

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Ms .... Ms. Lovell for that update. So Members, it looks
like we have permits for all the pre-existing uses and up to 17 -some million gallons and the
other two million for. .. for the high level dike water will be determined at a later date. So I
appreciate that update. Ifthere aren't any questions, Members, we'll move on. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just a quick one. Do we know how many high level dikes we
have for West Maui Mountains?
MS. LOVELL: Do you mean how many dike compartments are in the geology? I. . .I believe there are
some studies that were done by John Mink quite some time ago that the U.S.G.S. is, you know,
is relying on and also updating it. I believe also that Bill Meyer may have done some updates
on those. But I personally don't have in my ... in my mind, you know, how many there are and
it .. .it may fall into the area of, you know, educated guess. Or scientific estimate, maybe would
be a more polite way of... of putting it. I'm not sure that anyone has done or is even able to do
with today's technology the ... no? Oh, the ... the kind of exact survey that would ... that would
answer your question.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, Mr. Mateo.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Mateo.
MS. LOVELL: Ac ... actually, Chair, I could probably answer part of that question, Councilmember
Mateo. What we had asked before the Water Commission was that for every meter that our
Department issues to that project, there be a deduction from Kehalani Mauka's allocation. So
that they wouldn't, you know, get the water twice. And ... and we were going to do that by the
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system's standards. In other words, 1...I think it's 600 gallons per day for your average
residence in that area and so forth. But the Commission declined that request.
So right now, they have a reservation for that water but they have no technical means of taking
it from the source and delivering it to any of their homes and projects. We could ... we're ...
we're in negotiations with that entity on some replacement wells for the Wailuku Shaft. And
it's possible that in the result, you know, in the result of all that, that we could reach an
agreement that that extra .691 million gallons per day allocation would eventually be
transferred to the County.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Okay, Members, we're gonna move on. WR-9. Thank you
very much for that update, Ms. Lovell. We appreciate it.

WR-9

UPCOUNTRY LEAD-CONTROL PROGRAM (C.C. No. 05-45)

CHAIR ANDERSON: WR-9, Members, is-just as a brief update on this for those who were not
members of the Committee last term-the Council allocated money for the EPA to come and do
a peer review on the Boyle report. And that report was a study on the contamination in the
Upcountry water system. And so, we're here this morning to find out if the Department has
moved forward on inviting the EPA to come and perform this peer review workshop.
Director Eng.
MR. ENG: Okay. Thank you, Madam Chair. I think maybe at this time I can combine two of the
items, WR-9, the Boyle report-CHAIR ANDERSON: With WR-28?
.. or, yes,

go
to give you some background, what I understand, there were
to bring over
peer review committee to Maui last year. Unfortunately, due con ... due to conflicts of.. .in .. .in
schedules that wasn't ... that didn't happen. I believe also in last year's AWWA annual meeting
in San Antonio, all the parties were there, all the peer reviewers. But again, due to scheduling,
they were not able to get together. So that's kinda where we stand right now. And I don't have
all the details and I have to talk further with Dr. Mackler on what are our options from here.
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Again, since that time, also, apparently Boyle, the consultants that provide the report, no longer
are doing business in the State of Hawaii. And also, then, therefore the principle investigator,
Steve Duranso, is no longer with the company so that kinda further complicates the peer
review. You know, there are other options that we may want to consider. I mean, we don't
necessarily need to have a body come to Maui to do ... to do this peer review. A possibility we
could look at is working with the AWWA and having them select some peer reviewers that they
utilize for a lot of their technical papers. And ... and provide this document to ... to ... a ... a group
that they would recommend. But I want to discuss this further with Dr. Mackler.
And also, in regards to the comprehensive performance evaluation, this entailed a ... an EPAactually a volunteer that come to Maui to look at our surface water treatment facilities
Upcountry and as well as, I think, the distribution system. And according to Mr. Mackler, that
can also be scheduled through him, too. I don't have all the details. I...I don't know when
that. .. that can happen. But it's something that I will be further discussing with Dr. Mackler.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Director Eng. Just to let you know, both of those reports, the peer
review report on the Boyle study as well as the comprehensive performance evaluation, those
are both EPA projects that this body funded in the last term. The Council wants these things to
happen. And in my latest discussion with Dr. Mackler, he is waiting for a letter from this
Administration that he can send to Washington assuring them that he's gonna get cooperation if
he brings all his scientists over here to do these studies and these reviews.
And as I have told the Committee in the past, the comprehensive performance evaluation is
something that would cost this County upwards of $200,000 if we were to have a private
consultant come in and review the surface water treatment system Upcountry. This is
something the EPA does all across the nation, and in fact in territories of the United States, to
help small water systems get into compliance with EPA standards. And the ... the workshop, the
peer review is a standard ... scientific standard that is used to evaluate a study to make sure that
it meets
standards.

""U.UHJlF,

a

Washington,
brought their scientists
to assist us. So that's
status update
know anything about having the AWWA do this peer review. I think it needs to be done here on
Maui for the people who have on-the-ground knowledge and insight about what's going on
Upcountry and what was happening with the Boyle report could be here to participate.
Okay, so the next thing on our agenda is the Hana Waterline. And I brought ... brought this
up ... did you have a question?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair, maybe just to ... you know, just a comment from what
you had just indicated.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And I'm ... I'm really hoping that in addition of the commitment to
work with the ... the, you know, this ... this EPA group to come over, I'm hoping that the
Department is also taking a look because commitment by itself is not sufficient. It's gonna
have to be backed up with finances because you ... we're gonna need the monies once the report
is clear and indicates the systems in the areas that we must work towards especially when it
comes to lead in our water because the question always comes, who's responsible? Is it up to
the meter, or is it after the meter? And I think until issues are really clarified and the report is
consistent and the group comes over and clearly tells us what we need to do, I hope the next
step is actually taking a look at the budgetary considerations in getting those jobs done. So the
Department needs to start taking a look at how we gonna pay for this. So Mr. Eng, I challenge
you. It's coming up. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. That reminds me. 1...1 should also have brought you
up to date on the funding so far for this. The Boyle report ... the peer review for the Boyle
report is considered an audit function. And the Council is paying for that. We've set aside
funding for that out of the Council budget for audit purposes.
The ... and Members, the Boyle report's findings were to advise the Department on the
adjustments they need to make in the system based on the findings of the report. And I'm just
going to say this. The report should've ... should've included the concerns about bacteria in the
Upcountry water. And that was deleted. And that's one of the reasons there's such a concern
about getting a peer review on this report. And in fact, when that report came down, it. .. it
advised a GAC filter to be used Upcountry. Now, that's in direct contradiction to what we were
told by
Mark
who came
Virginia
did
kinds of

Hun, p·v

IS

design for a new
system for Upcountry.
before we can go
on
that, we need to have this peer review for the Boyle report to make sure that the findings are
something that we can move forward on and also to have the comprehensive performance
evaluation which the Council also has funded through our own audit funds. That is a
performance audit. So the money is there. There's nothing holding us back except cooperation
between EPA and our Administration. And I was assured by the Mayor last week, she's been
tied up with budget. They all have. It's been horrendous job for them to get the budget so that
it's to the printer as we speak, and it's coming to us on Thursday, Members. So, hopefully, this
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frees Administration up to deal with these kinds of issues. And yes, it would be nice to know if
we're going to need more funding in this year's budget, Mr. Mateo, to deal with this issue. But,
I guess there's always supplemental appropriations.

WR-12

POOKELA WELL

(C.c. No. 05-44)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Hana Waterline ... oh, no, I'm sorry. I'm skipping the big one. Pookela Well.
(chuckles)
MR. ENG: You mean the big problem, huh? Okay, I thought...I was hoping we weren't going to
discuss the P word today but I guess we have to. You know, this has been quite a story since I
came on board. I think that was the first question I asked my staff on my very first day is the
status of that well.
Where does it stand? As you know, as you can tell, it's still not in operation. About a week or
so ago, we were kinda making the final steps to test the well. We had a final schedule agreed to
with the contractor. There's specific things that we had to test and check for, chlorination,
various automatic controls. And indeed, we're planning to shoot for tomorrow to do a really
full-on test run. But last week, we discovered another electrical problem. We weren't certain
if it was a bad phase from Maui Electric. Or it might have been the setting of a motor saver.
The motor didn't run. We had to test the motor. Basically, it's a term called "megging" the
motor. Cut the cable, it seems to be all right. We're in the process this week of re-splicing the
cable, checking out the specs and settings of the motor saver and began and planning for
the ... for the test again. So I'm hoping that'll be real short ... shortly.
It's been quite a disappointment for us where we've been allocating an engineer on this project
which takes away from a lot of other things we can be doing in the engineering division. It's
been
frustrating, probably one the most
things
to

water meter
we
I've got written documentation
Director of Water Supply (back
it was
say
Mr. Craddick) that Pookela was gonna give us 1.2-to-l.4 million gallons a day; and then we
found out from ... later from Mr. Tengan that it's gonna be 800,000. And I think that was the
figure that was used when the Upcountry water meter rule was issued. And since then, I have
heard that it's gonna be 400,000 gallons. Now, it's 300,000 gallons. That we were told by
Mr. Tengan that they had issued meters Up country up to 300,000 gallons of water pending the
release of the water from Pookela. In other words, you know, borrowing on the future. So,
there's been an additional 300,000 gallons issued. I'm not sure where that came from. I don't

- 21 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

March 12, 2007

know I even want to get into it today. That's something that we need to look it. Was it from the
Dowling Well? Where is that 300,000, or were we just stretching the systems and hoping that
we didn't have a bad drought. Now I hear-and Director Eng I'm gonna want you to clarify
this. Now I hear that it'll be 126,000 gallons that will be available from Pookela.
MR. ENG: Madam Chair and Committee Members, to clarify what has been issued to date, basically
borrowing off of Pookela, back in 2004 approximately 200 meters were issued. And I believe
at the time-Member Victorino you were a board chair-I did see a letter that was sent to you
in regard to that. 200 meters would be equivalent to about 120,000 gallons per day. I think if
you look at that letter, it actually .. .it was in error. It was never indicated 1.3 million. But it
was actually 120,000 gallons per day issued in .. .in advance. And in anticipation of that well
being in service ... CHAIR ANDERSON: Wait, wait, wait! Just a second. Now you're telling us it was 120,000 gallons
that was issued in advanced?
MR. ENG: That's correct. I can provide you with a copy of the letter.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We have the letter where Doc ... George Tengan crossed that 1.2 million and put
in 400,000. He hand-wrote 400,000. I don't know if you got a copy ofthat.
MR. ENG: I don't have the hand-written comments but ... CHAIR ANDERSON: So now you're saying that the 120,000 that was actually issued?
MR. ENG: Yeah, that's based on 200 meters at an average daily ... uh ... demand of 600 gallons per
day. So that's a 120,000 gallons. And currently, you know, situations have changed
Upcountry. You know, demand is high. We're re-evaluating, just management of the system,
know.
to
amount
pumping
we need to
to the upper

new
Pookela Well to determine

on

MR. ENG: I believe so. That's the standard procedure whenever. .. after you drill a hole
pump test to determine the available capacity.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And ... and was the capacity determined to be 1.2 million?
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MR. ENG: I believe the capacity was determined to be re ... higher than that but I think they had a
problem with the ... the motor and pump sizing and that was pretty much due to the availability
of power from Maui Electric. So I think that is one of the big delays in this well was
re-designing the pump and motor.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so the ... the pump that was ordered from Germany-a ... a submersible
pump--the idea behind that was that that pump could yield a greater capacity?
MR. ENG: I'm sorry. I don't have any background to that particular motor.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. So do you have a capacity that you can tell us, an expected capacity?
MR. ENG: Available capacity?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Once it starts pumping, yes.
MR. ENG: The ... um ... the design capacity is 900 gallons per minute.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Per minute?
MR. ENG: Yeah, that's 900 gpm ... you know, that's well over a million gallons per day. But again,
that well was designed and developed also to satisfy to be a draw backup. Well, we're viewing
that well differently. It's gotta be part of... to meet our current demands and to issue new
meters. And that's where it's ... it's kind of a complicated determination of how many meters
we can issue. We can't issue all the meters. We need some backup. We have no backup
Upcountry. So we're coming to a fair and reasonable compromise to satisfy the needs-the
pent-up needs-ofthe community for meters as well as having some backup available.
expecting a
as
as

ANDERSON: So,

HH,lHV'U

"".;.unYH0

a

CHAIR ANDERSON: --standard.
MR. ENG: --availability.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So that would mean 400,000 gallons per day-and I'm just talking in
generalities to give people an idea-we've already used 120 of that so we're looking at three
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hundred and ... what's my math ... 280,000 gallons a day that we could possibly still issue
meters on?
MR. ENG: You know, I can't really give you a final number as far as number of meters because we
also have to take into consideration having some emergency backup. So we're still reviewing
the available water that we can base our issuance of meters on.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And so we could expect that you will .. .if.. .ifthe electric ... electrical problem
is solved and you start pumping that well within the next couple of months, we could get a
better idea of what would be available?
MR. ENG: Yes, and in fact, I'm hoping it will be operating within a couple of months.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great. And that you can let us know because, you know, people's lives are on
hold and have been for some time. And if you issued 200 meters ... um ... 200 meters ... um ... of
120,000 gallons of water a day, then we could hope to look at...if we had 280 gallons per day,
and I think that's a conservative. So, let's just say that there's a possibility that you could issue
another 150,000 gallons a day, that would be at least another 200 meters. Is that a fair
assumption? And that's totally just an assumption to give people an idea of where we're at.
MR. ENG: Yeah, that's a pretty fair assumption. We're, again, we're trying to do our best. We
understand the needs of Upcountry people. I live Upcountry. You know, it's, again, it's very
frustrating given the parameters we have to work with, primarily surface water. You know,
again this well was meant mostly for a drought backup and yet we're ... have decided to use it as
part of our. .. as part of our supply. And another issue that we're facing is the cost to operate
that well. You know, be our deepest well on this island and it will cost up to three times in
electricity to operate this as compared to other lower elevation wells. So it's a fine balance
of. .. of operational costs, meeting the community's needs, making sure we have available
So it's not a
going to
a
decision

Ms. Baisa,
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Director Eng, how long has the Pookela Well been on the scene?
MR. ENG: You know, I saw .. .! pulled out an old DWS annual report dated 2002 and on the cover
was former Director Craddick and former Mayor Apana posing in front of it with water so it's
over five years.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I ask the question because, you know, the Upcountry people like
myself have been looking at the Pookela Well as a ray of hope for those who are hoping to
build a family subdivision, hoping to build a little ohana for their children, or whatever it is that
we're trying to do. And it really doesn't sound like, you know, much of an answer at this point
because the amount of available water keeps on shrinking from everything that I hear. Beyond
the Pookela Well, is there anything else on the radar screen that might help? And I realize the
H'Poko Wells probably threw a curve, but is there anything else in the immediate plan?
MR. ENG: Probably in the immediate future would be upgrading the Kamole Weir treatment plant.
That would require-well, currently we're doing the ... doing the project on the dry well ... or the
clear well, I'm sorry. And ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: We hope it's not dry.
MR. ENG: Really. And they were looking at retrofitting the ... the ... the membranes at that plant.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And I believe that ... that well is gonna at least double the capacity of the
current well, is that correct.
MR. ENG: I'm not quite sure if we can get double that but we surely want to improve as much as we
can from that source. That's a very important one. You know, Upcountry is very unique. You
know, there is ... um ... you know, the potential well sites are difficult to determine. You know,
we understand the community's interest of, you know, avoiding any possible contaminated well
site areas. Surface water, we're looking at, and these are more long-range of... of like
everyone's idea of additional storage capacity. Again, it's really complicated. It's a .. .it's a
really difficult water system to manage. It's ... as time goes on we gotta look at-and how we
can deal with, you know, providing it, providing Upcountry with additional water sources. And
it's ... uh.. . .it's very complicated, very difficult.
IS

we

our

Use

one more

COUNCILMEMBER
to Member Victorino.
on
bleak
outlook for more water Upcountry in the near future-and when I talk about the near future,
nowadays I realize that it's beginning to be 10 years and 20 years, I mean ... uh ... we don't seem
to be able to do these kinds of things very quickly. And I understand the Pookela Well saga
very well because my husband was involved in helping to drill it. And it .. .it's sad because, you
know, we have all these frustrated people who live Up country who really, really need housing.
And you know, we're not able to do that because of a lack of water. So I think that the next
thing that we probably need to look at, Madam Chair, is how we assign the meters that we do
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have available and the water that is left, because I strongly feel that that water needs to go to
long-time families who have been waiting for developing their family subdivisions first. And
for whatever it's worth, that's where I'm at. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's ... uh .. .I'm pleased to hear that, Ms. Baisa, because we have a bill on our
agenda today that will address that.
COUCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino, do you have a question?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: A question and ... and ... and a correction, if I may. First of all, the
correction is, Pookela was never developed to be a backup system. It was originally intended
to be a primary system, a primary well. So let the public know that's what we intended back in
2002. I'm ... I'm maybe one of few, along with Mr. Baisa and maybe Mr. Kushi that's around
since then and remember all the steps that were taken.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And just so people know, Mr. Victorino, you were chair of the Board of Water
Supply. That's why he knows this.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Not, no. That's incorrect. I was a member. I'd just come on the Board-CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay, well.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: --in 2002. But, yeah, later became the Board Chair. But I wanna make
sure that we understand that Pookela was supposed to be a primary source that was going to,
originally, we're gonna be almost 2 million gallons a day and they kept being brought down
because of pumpage and other issues that came up. But at the end, before another
and changed
the whole system, we were supposed to get
600 gallons per

is very
need to
needs to know,
My question to
well, a) what is the capacity, what is the true capacity? And b) and
talking per day, not this
900 per minute. Doesn't make sense unless you going say, oh, we're only gonna go
60 minutes, Mike, and then close it down the rest of the day. And please, let's leave out the
expense of utilities, electricity and all of that. The people Upcountry deserve better so we gotta
get them taken care of. So, what is the capacity that we can count on? And if you can't give us
an answer today, then I'll expect one in the near future so that the public knows what this well
can do for us. And if we have to develop other sources, that's fine. Storage, that's fine, that's

- 26-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

March 12, 2007

other issues. But we need to know what this well can do for that Upcountry meter list that has
been around more years than most of us want to count.
MR. ENG: Well, thank you, Member Victorino for correcting me regarding the original intent of that
well and my understanding again when I took the position in January, and this could've been
due to the changing ... change of circumstances Up country with the unavailability ofthe H'Poko
Wells. It was my staff who informed me that Pookela was primarily a backup. So, again, the
original intent indeed might have been a full production well. But circumstances have changed.
In regard to available, if you wanted
based on engineering standards, the
availability is 583,000 gallons per day. So that's where we're at. And that's the maximum we
would be working off of. Again, for the sake of Upcountry, we do want to, again, factor in the
need for some emergency/draw backup. So the backup isn't only when there's a drought period
during summer but if any of the other sources have any problems, you know, we want to insure
the community that there is water. So of that 583,000 gallons of capacity based on standards,
we're not going to issue meters up to that extent. But, again, I thank you, though, for your. .. for
correcting me in my understanding.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, so Members, we'll get further updates during budget because they're
gonna be coming to us for wa ... , for money. So we'll have opportunity after they've got their
electrical problems situated. Ms. Baisa, you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: One quick comment. ... comment, Chair. I just want Director Eng to
realize that, you know, we may seem very passionate and concerned about all this and we don't
direct that at you personally. It's just that this has been lingering for so long and there's been so
much misinformation that we would really like to get a straight story that we can give to the
public and also for our own use. So thank you very much.
ANDERSON:

Ms. Baisa. He's on the

seat was

seat

ever

because,
our
we're..
passionate
doing.
more
understand, the better we can come to you for money. So thank you very much.
H'1"'~"'P"'1"

CHAIR ANDERSON: Did you have a comment?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. Thank you very much, Madam Chair. Mr. Eng ... :first of all,
Mr. Victorino, thank you for the historical, the intent of Pookela when you were on the Board.
However, a couple of years I chaired this ini ... this initial Committee and sharing this
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Committee, dealing with the prior Administration, Pookela became a backup because of the
depth of the well itself to pump and the inabilities of the Department at that time to actually
plan for Pookela's use.
I think, Madam Chair, it's .. .it's really exciting to hear that it's gonna be used as a source and
not the backup that it actually is. Was intended, well, not intended but initially discussed by the
Department. So that in itself is really good news, Mr. Eng, but 1. . .I think we now need to take
a look at what happens next because one, that water itself is not .. .is not sufficient. And two,
we've gotta start putting the priority in the district that has been neglected for such a long
period of time. And with Pookela being, supposed to be the source to help alleviate, I still think
the Department now needs to take a look at what is plan B. And perhaps ... perhaps some large
reservoir is something that the Department could take a look at as plan B. Thank you, Madam
Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I think the clear well the Kamole ...
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Weir ... Kamole Weir. Kamole Weir.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Kamo ... thank you ... Kamole Weir Clear Water Well will give us more storage
so more source. And hopefully that could be used as backup so that Pookela could be used to a
greater extent. So we'll try to get more definite figures and get it to the public as soon as we
can. So Members, before we take our break ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, I get one question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Kamole Weir would be a clear water well
of gallon water per
store

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Seven
MR. ENG: Yeah. Deputy Director Yamashige informed me it's like around 300,000 gallons currently.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So it's going from 300 gallons to what, again?
MR. ENG: Three hundred thousand to three million.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: That's a big leap.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Your transmission line going up towards Upcountry to
Piiholo Reservoir, I guess, is a mut ... nine million gala ... nine million gallon transmission line.
What would it take to pump nine million gallons from that particular ditch at Karnole Weir?
MR. ENG: Oh, boy. Got the calculator handy?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I don't have one so if you can put it in writing.
MR. ENG: Yeah, I'll ... I'll determine that for you. You know, again, it's .. .it's just a fairly simple
calculation. But as far as pumping, you know, again, it's over a period of time ... the nine
MGD is really something more in the future because we still have the Olinda and Piiholo
sources and those are at high elevation so that's valuable water since we don't have to pump it
up. So, and again, right now, even with the nine million gallons you were saying the capacity
of that line, the Pookela Reservoir that we pump to is only two million gallons in capacity. So
there need ... need to be a significant draw down of that reservoir in order to continuously
be ... be pumping up.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Pumping up.
MR. ENG: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. If you can provide me some information.
MR. ENG: Okay. I'll certainly do so.
COUNCILMEMBER

WR-23

you,

HANA WATERLINE (C.C. No. 06-72)

CHAIR ANDERSON: The Hana Waterline. I put this on because the people in Hana are concerned
where's the environmental assessment for the Hamoa to ... actually this is wrong on ... on this
agenda. It should be the Harnoa to Koali Waterline that we wanted to discuss today. And I got
some news from the Director. I'm hoping he can repeat that today for the listening audience
from Hana who are concerned about the proposed Hamoa to Koali line upgrade. Director Eng.

- 29-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

March 12, 2007

MR. ENG: Thank you. For your information, the Hamoa to Koali Waterline when I took the position
in January, it was still in the design phase. And the question was, where do you go from there?
And for your information, we are ... we are going to complete the design and then we'll stop the
project there. So we are not going to be doing the EA at this time. If this body or another body
in the future, wants to take this project up again, they may do so.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Why would you complete the design if you're not gonna go forward with the
project?
MR. ENG: The design was already ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's in a contract?
MR. ENG: Yeah. And it was ... it was .. .it was being worked on in January and so it'd be kind of
economically irrational to terminate it at that stage 'cause then in the future we may need that
project.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. ENG: So since we had funds expended and encumbered we might as well complete the work.
But the decision was made to stop at that point and not. .. not complete the EA.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. I think the people in Hana will be pleased with that and should the
project come forward again, the first step will be an environmental assessment and the
community will know about it. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Question. Thank you, Chair.
ANDERSON: Mr. pOfLtanl11a
"".,,'UV'H IS

or

Yeah.
MR. ENG: The Hamoa to Koali?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The Hamoa to Koali Waterline.
MR. ENG: From my understanding, it was just the design.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just the design.
MR. ENG: Because ... because the question I asked my engineers when they asked about if we're
going to complete the project and do the EA, when I discovered we didn't have the funding. At
that point it made no sense to ... to ... to ... to complete the project.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, we're going to take a ten-minute break. We're going to be
back here at a quarter to eleven. Okay? Please don't be late. We have three important bills
that need our attention. Committee is in recess. . .. (gavel) ...
RECESS:

10:35 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:52 a.m.

. . . (end o/tape, start 3A} ...

CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) ... Thanks for that break, Members. You know, I'm gonna skip
over Water Quality because ... um ... sorry, the Water Resources Committee meeting of
March 12th is now reconvened.

WR-28

WATER QUALITY (C.C. No. 06-182)

CHAIR ANDERSON: I'm going to skip over Water Quality. We did discuss the comprehensive
performance evaluation. The one other thing I did want to mention on this that there areunder Water Quality-there are various water quality reports that had been requested by the
Up country Water Oversight committee. Among them, and one of the reports I did personally
request and get a copy for, and those are the water source assessment and protection program
reports. We still need ... we did
it but

I will be sending a letter to the Director on these, Members, but I just wanted people to know
that we haven't forgotten. And we're going to ask for this information. I want to make it very
clear to everybody that we are dealing with a pu ... a public resource. And everything that has to
do with it is a public matter and it should be disclosed to the public. All these water quality
reports need to be completely transparent, disclosed to the public so that we know they're
adequate and accurate and if there's missing information, the public and this committee can go
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The other reports that they're looking for are safe water treatment rule compliance reports,
distribution system compliance reports, and also reports regarding the safe drinking water act
disinfection and disinfect. .. disinfectant by-product rules.
I will be sending a letter to the Director on these, Members, but I just wanted people to know
that we haven't forgotten. And we're going to ask for this information. I want to make it very
clear to everybody that we are dealing with a pu ... a public resource. And everything that has to
do with it is a public matter and it should be disclosed to the public. All these water quality
reports need to be completely transparent, disclosed to the public so that we know they're
adequate and accurate and if there's missing information, the public and this committee can go
after that information and make sure that we get it. We're not ... things have changed. We're
not dealing with the same situation in water that we were even five years ago. So these reports
are critical and they're mandated by federal law and they're supposed to be open and available
to the public. So we're going to make sure that that happens.
One other thing I wanted to mention before we go on. For the Hana people, I did mention to
the Director in our meeting last week regarding the Hamoa-to-Koali line, that they're having
pressure problems from the tank to Koali and not pressure problems from the tank to Hana
town, Muolea. And so there's either a need for a booster pump or some kind of facility
upgrade. They've got one pipe coming from the tank and then it splits. So maybe all they need
to do is to put a pipe directly for the Hamo ... um ... Koali direction to help in that .. .in that
pressure. But I did want to mention that because the people in Hana brought that up to me.
And they, you know, they're happy that we're not going forward with the line but they still
need to have some help on pressure going towards Koali.
MR. ENG: Madam Chair, yeah, I'll look into that low pressure issue. I haven't had a chance to talk to
our field operations ANDERSON:

WR-16

DEVELOPMENT OF NEW SOURCES OF WATER (e.e. No. 05-319)

CHAIR ANDERSON: And Members, the next item is regarding the funding, WR-16. I'm gonna give
us two minutes on this 'cause I wanna get into the next item. But I thought it would be
important for all of you to understand. In your binder there I have transmitted to you a copy of
a report entitled, "Proposal to Conduct an Evaluation of East. .. East Maui's Potential for Deep
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what I'm saying because it sounds so unbelievable. They're getting a billion gallons a day of
pure artesian water that is self-delivered. You don't even need to pump it. So, you know, if
this isn't a direction we need to look at, I don't know what is. So Mr. Director, what has your
Department done towards expediting the exploration of... uh ... an evaluation that this proposal
brings forward?
MR. ENG: Madam Chair, if I may ask Ms. Kraftsow to respond to that?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, please.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Madam Chair, well, as you know, we have the proposal. You have the proposal,
too, as well now. The last that I spoke with Dr. Thomas, he was trying to determine whether or
not we could-we needed to determine on our side whether it would require some kind of
contract amendment or if UH was enough. And he was going to try to determine on his side
whether he could run the contract directly through RCUH rather than university or us, because
that was going to be logistically easier for him. And he needed just an e-mail policy from us as
to what ... what we thought about overhead. And so we said that we generally don't want to pay
any more than 5 percent overhead but if it's well-justified, we would go up to 10 percent but
not over that. We have issued some contracts that went over that in recent years and that was a
mistake. And that's where that stands right now. But there is time within this fiscal year. I
expect that this contract will be issued as soon as we can resolve all the logistics.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That means before June 30th?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's good news. We're happy to hear that.
Anything you wanted to add, Director Eng?

Thank you very much.

no, not at
we

CHAIR ANDERSON: You will note WR-l, under Water Supply Rules.
just going to briefly set
the stage here, Members. We are gonna go forward with the Water Supply Rules. But as I
stated at the last meeting, it makes no sense for us to spend a lot of time on going through word
for word all of the existing rules because many of them are implementing regulations that we
really don't need to deal with. The function of this body is to set policy. We do need to go
through the rules for those reasons, for policy reasons. And, as you all know, the rules are
several decades in chronological order. So the Board of Water Supply made a ... made a ... may
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have made a policy decision 20 years ago that still is reflected in the regulations and the rules
that this body may not want to adopt. We may want to change that policy. So as we're waiting
for detailed comments from the Department which we've requested and also the Board of
Water Supply. They are forwarding comments to us on the current rules and regulations.
My staff and myself are going through and weeding out those things that are policy items. And
we're going to be addressing those straight on, rather than going through the rules item by item.
We're just gonna attack each policy issue because that's where our authority lies. That's why
the public voted in the Charter amendment to give the authority back to the Council and it's
been four years and there's been no real changes made. So I'm determined that this year, we
are going to address all the water policy issues. And adopt an ordinance ... ordinance according
to the policy issues that this body thinks is appropriate for this time and this place and current
technology, current understanding of hydrology that we have that may not have been apparent
ten years ago, or twenty years ago.
So the first policy issue I think we need to address, Members, is the fact that we have no due
process for the public. There is no appellate body for the public to go to if they have concerns.
Whether they are denied a specific water rate or they have been denied a meter or whatever
discretionary decision is made by the department, they should have the right to appeal it.
So, before you is a bill that was just passed out that has to do with appeals. Mind you,
Members, this ... this bill for an ordinance was brought forward August of '05 and we met a lot
of resistance from Corporation Counsel, feeling that the Charter amendment states that the
Board of Water Supply is .. .is advisory only. However, if you will read the memo that was also
passed out-and I want to thank our legislative analyst, or legislative attorney, David Raatz, for
doing this for us over the weekend-it clearly states .. .1 guess maybe I should read this in part.
Members, do you all have this? It should be the very last thing in your binder under WR-l.
It's a memo dated March 11,2007. Pauline, did you put this in the binder this morning?
us because

an
capital improvements.
recommend the establishment and adjustment of rates and
charges for furnishing water; such rates and charges shall be submitted to the Mayor for review
and approval. If approved by the Mayor, proposed rates and charges shall be submitted to the
Council for nactment. .. enactment by ordinance. Number three, and this where we get our
authority, Members, perform such duties and functions as shall be prescribed by law. We're the
lawmakers. We have the authority to prescribe other duties and functions. And that's what
we're doing by giving the Board of Water Supply the appellate authority. 1. . .I just want to
point out-and I'm sorry, Members, that I did not get this transmitted to your binders yet. I
UAU"'-",u
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think I only have one. But these are all complaints of people who want the ability to appeal a
decision made by the Department. And they have no recourse currently.
Mr. Raatz also goes on to explain in his memo that the Charter provides the ... that the Board
shall exercise a wide variety of authority in addition to providing advice to policy makers, the
Board is granted the discretion to unilaterally exercise its own judgment on criti ... critical
policy matters relating to rates and charges for furnishing water. Indeed, the Board is the only
entity expressly authorized to initiate changes to water rates and charges. The Board, therefore,
plays an indispensable policy-making role for the County government.
The Charter does not specifically address the question of the Council's power to authorize the
Board to adjudicate appeals. Resolving this question turns on the meaning of the term "other
duties and functions shall be ... as shall be prescribed by law."
And then Mr. Raatz lays out various guidance from the Supreme Court in how statutory-the
principles of statutory construction. And I'm not going to read all of those, Members, if you
want to glance through them. But in essence what it says that the initial and sometimes sole
task in interpretation is to apply plain meaning to the law's words. If this analysis does not
yield an obviously intended or absurd result, there is no need to proceed with further
discussion. So applying those principles, it's very clear that the Charter provision uses broad
language authorizing the Council to establish, by law, additional duties and functions for the
Board without reservations. There's nothing in the Charter's text or it's overall framework that
reflects an intention to limit the range of duties and functions that the Council may establish for
the Board. Consequently, it appears that the Council is empowered to authorize, by ordinance,
the Board to adjudicate appeals of actions taken by the Department and the Director.
And that's what we're gonna do today, Members, with your cooperation. I would like to note
that this bill has already been to the Board of Water Supply for their review and comment. And
we received a
back
Mike Victorino,
Board was
to take on

of you,
for an Ordinance Relating to
So, Members, you
front of us. . .
Duties of the Board of Water Supply. The purpose of this ordinance is to establish the Board of
Water Supply's duty to hear appeals. Chapter 14-05 ... 01 of the Maui County Code is hereby
amended by adding a new section to be designated and to read as follows: The board shall hear
and determine appeals alleging error from any person aggrieved by a decision or order of the
director or department. An appeal may be granted only if the board finds one of the following.
One, that the subject decision or order was based on an erroneous finding of a material fact or
erron ... erroneously applied the law. That the subject decision or order was arbitrary and
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capncIOus in its application or that the subject decision or order was a manifest abuse of
discretion.
B, the procedure and standards for appeals shall be established by rule, duly adopted by the
board pursuant to Chapter 91, Hawaii Revised Statutes, which shall include a requirement for a
public hearin ... hearing and for timely action. Each application for an appeal shall conform to
the application requirements established by rule.
I see that there was a section taken out of this bill, Mr. Raatz. Originally ... we may have a
slight problem here because-unless .. .let me ask you this. Mr. Kushi, currently in the
regulations that exist, there is a ... uh ... rule that addresses appeals. And even though the
authority within that rule, until and if we adopt this bill, gives the Board of Water Supply
authority. If we adopt this bill giving them back that authority, would that regulation for, you
know, that regulation having to do with appeals, the process for appeals-would that then be
considered effective so that they wouldn't need to go back and adopt new regulations to hear an
appeal?
MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, if! understand your question, it's correct. In the current existing rules of
the Board of Water Supply which, it's in your binder so ... there ... there is a procedure, a
subchapter, Subchapter Number 8 entitled "Appeals to the Board" and it's ... and ... and ... and for
illustration purposes, I made copies and if the Members would want to take a look at it.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, thank you. That would be helpful. Much to his chagrin. So if we adopt
this bill, Mr. Kushi, then this Subchapter 8, Appeals to the Board, would become automatically
effective?
MR. KUSHI: Well, I...it's been our position to date that. .. and that's ... this Subchapter 8 is in
existence but based on the conflict with the Charter, it has no teeth. That the Board has no
power to
appeals.
our
our office
reconsider its position.

MR. KUSHI: Well, it .. .it .. .it would then have some authority based on this new ordinance. The
position that we gave you when the Charter was ... the effect of the Charter amendments dealt
solely with the rule-making authority of the Board. It did not address the appellate authority of
the Board.
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Again, we've .. .I've ... we looked at...! just looked at your. .. attorney Raatz's opinion or ... or
response. It's obviously not from our office. And I don't think Mr. Moto would sign off on
such a thing. But the ... the contents we believe we would generally concur that is .. .it is within
your authority to establish a ... a ... establish the authority for the Board to hear appeals, not give
it back. Okay, because it's two different things. If you give it back, that means you're
amending what the Charter says.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I guess that's a poor choice of words.
MR. KUSHI: Right.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But we are giving it back.
MR. KUSHI: You're establishing the authority, okay, by ordinance. Case in point, if you had
attempted to pass an ordinance where the Board would hire and fire the director. That would
fly right in the face of the Charter amendment.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. But we're not doing that.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, I'm just giving you examples.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: Okay. Now, you're ... you're establishing the authority for the Board to hear appeals.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: That being the case, we would advise that this body intends to go through with this
and establish a appeals authority
the Board, pass an
we have
to
And

ANDERSON: So,
.. sidelined a
because our original.. .our ... our ... our original
for establishing
appellate authority also gave them the ... the authority to establish procedures. But I think we
can solve this fairly easily under Item B, the procedure and standards for appeals shall be
If we could just amend that to say this ... the procedures and
established by rule.
standards ... and standards for appeals shall be those established by Subchapter 8, "Appeals to
the Board". Would that be sufficient, Mr. Kushi?
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MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, offhand 1...1 would think it would be okay. I'd have to give it more
thought and maybe our office and Mr. Raatz could get together and with your Staff and ... and-CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: --come up with a workable bill.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So Members, you know, the procedure for appeals is already
established. It's been long established. If there's any need to change that, we can deal with
that down the road. To me, the critical issue is due process. And so, it would be my
recommendation that we adopt the bill that's before us today and amend it as I so stated. And
that between now and first reading, Corporation Counsel can work with our leg .. .legislative
staff to fine tune the intent. Is that clear? I'd be happy to entertain a recom ... a motion to the
recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So what do you want this to ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Let me go ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: ... it's too vague, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON : Yeah. Do you want me to clarify that, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes, please.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So we have the bill in front of us that gives the Board ... the Board shall
hear and determine appeals alleging error from any person aggrieved by a decision or order of
the Director or Department. And then it gives the criteria for granting an appeal. And then
B where it says
procedure and standards for appeals shall be established by
adopted
Board
to
91,
a

to
Subchapter 8, "Appeals to
"""rh"."",

So my recommendation ... and in this Subchapter 8, it does give the Board appellate authority.
So my suggestion, to make this ordinance have the force and effect of law and actually have the
power to ... to hear appeals once we adopt it at the Council level, we need to amend Section B
and give them the authority to use Subchapter 8, which is already established and doesn't need
to go through any rule making. Is that clear now? Oh, oh I hear ... I see Mr. Moto coming
down. I guess he needs to weigh in. Mr. Moto.
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MR. MOTO: Good morning, Madam Chair and Members. And I thank the opportunity to work with
your Staff to refine the bill. It is possible, also, that instead of cross-referencing the ... that
Subchapter 8, we might also suggest, or as an alternative, actually writing in the rules
themselves so that they're right there in the ordinance so that when .. .in future when people go
to the Maui County Code and they see the new ordinance all of the basic procedures will be
right there in front of them in the County Code so that they won't have to go searching for
some set of rules that are hard to find.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's a very excellent suggestion. Thank you for that. Members ... what ...
hang on, Mr. Moto. We might have a question for you. You're not getting out the back door.
So what's he's suggesting where it says Section B on our bill, we just insert Subchapter 8. That
lays out the procedures to appeals to the Board. Any objections to that, Members? I think
that's probably clearer way to handle it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I understand what you're trying to do and I'm very clear on it. But the
only thing that I heard earlier was Mr. Kushi seemed to mention that there were some
corrections or, you know, wordings that needed to be changed in this Subchapter 8. So if we
pass this this way then the intent would be that you will have it looked at and amended for first
reading? ... (end ojtape, start 3B at 11:23 a.m.). ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, let's see if there's anything in here that he thinks is partiCUlarly ... urn ...
objectionable.
lYHllU.:ulU

Chair,

may

or
want
an onerous
honest, probably 95
of the decision I make
the course of a day, some
those are
aggrieved. So, you know, we may want to set some parameters, you know, a little bit more
definitions of what they should go to the Board for.
",",'",'':H.VH

CHAIR ANDERSON: Well ... um .. .I appreciate that. And I appreciate your position. But I...I...I
don't think that we .. .I mean that's gonna open up a whole 'nother hour-long discussion on who
has standing. And this has been something that has been in effect for quite some time already.
So, you'll note that if you want to appeal a decision of the Board ... of the Director or the
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Department, it's gonna cost you $300. So I don't think that people are gonna use that process
lightly. And frankly, I'd ... I'd like to do away with the $300 but there it is. Mr. Kushi, were
there any other things in Subchapter 8 that you felt needed to be corrected.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair. It ... the last point that you brought up, the ... the processing fee of
$300 for an appeal. I. . .I think that should be taken up in your budget hearings under rates and
fees.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So then we could change that language to just say, a processing fee in the
amount ...
MR. KUSHI: As established by you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: As established in the current budget.
MR. KUSHI: Right. The other glaring ... not glaring but just to let you know that the ... on standards of
appeal, 16-102-79, the vote by the Board is .. .is specific in that section. It says that they can
review the Director's decision or order and by a two-thirds vote of the entire voting
membership. So it requires a super- majority.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: May ... may reverse or modify that decision. So it's not just a majority vote.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that clear, Members? And that's the standard that's always been used so I
don't see any reason why we should change it.
The one other question I had, Mr. Kushi, under appeal hearing, Section 78. An appeal should
C011ltestea case as
Subchapter 5
these

it

more ... more

ANDERSON:
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Madam Chair, question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I'm not familiar with this process. Does this require that you have
legal representation? Is it that complicated a ... appeal process?
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CHAIR ANDERSON: I wouldn't think so. Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair, Member Baisa. They are afforded the opportunity to have attorneys
of their choice because everything that happens will be recorded and they'll make a record of
the appeals hearing. Then the decision of the Board will be in writing. And ifit's ... they don't
like the decision, then they can appeal it to the Circuit Court. So it is a formal procedure but
not totally like a judicial hearing. Rules of evidence really do not apply. But yet we need to
make a formal record. So they can come by themselves or they can hire, you know, whoever.
The Department will be represented by another attorney from our office. I mean, and my
position would represent the Board. So it's like a BVA situation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman ... Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. And 1...1 don't know if it's a
question or a comment altogether but perhaps the question will be derived, yeah? Ma ... Madam
Chair, 1. .. at this point would be a lot more comfortable seeing a clean bill come before us. I
think, when I take a look at the language existing in the proposed bill, I think I can take a look
at all individuals sitting right now on the wait list for the Upcountry water meters. I think they
all could appeal on this item. And yes, it exists in Subchapter 8 already. But I think the new
ordinance will provide more current directive for all these individuals waiting at this particular
point. And whether or not they would pay the $300 to file.. ..an appeal, I believe, yes, at this
point because I
they've gotten to the
of being desperate enough to
the sake of
"U'CUH"Ui",LHi",

CHAIR ANDERSON: 1...I appreciate that, although I don't see this as being dirty. I see it fairly
simple and straightforward. We're only ... um ... effectuating a rule that's always been there, the
process for appeaL And the bill is just handing over the authority for appeals to the board
which they are willing to do.
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I appreciate your concern but I don't think that everybody on the waItmg list has a
valid ... urn ... a valid complaint for appeal because the rule is already in effect. The Up country
water meter list is already in effect. And I'm thinking those who might want to appeal to the
Board are those who had pre-existing rights that were extinguished by the 60 day rule. Those
are the people I see as appealing, not the people on the list. The people who had been affected
by the 60 day rule are not even on the list unless they saw the ad in the paper and they went in
and signed up. But when the Upcountry water meter rule was adopted, it specifically stated
that if you have pre-existing rights or official assurances dated before November 1994, you
must come in within 60 days of a notice that was issued in the paper to reserve your allocation.
And those are the people I think that had been aggrieved because I don't feel that that was
sufficient notice. So everybody else that was on the list prior to the 60 day rule being issued,
they're still on the list. The list didn't change for them. The only way the list changed was
those people who had pre-existing rights and that meant ... might have been a receipt, a letter,
some ... some documentation and it's ... and it's because the Department didn't have, I guess,
sufficient recordkeeping to know who had those pre-existing rights.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. But ... but Madam Chair, you could still ... you could still be
faced with the question-on the list itself, how accurate is the list? There's been confusion
between a wait list, a priority list so there is ... there is still that question of, you know, my
ranking on the list. There was really no actual.. .or. .. or data kept in terms of the specifics that
when you applied you were assigned this specific number. Where did the numbers come from?
That was a subjective call by the Department. One, because there was a confusion between the
two types of lists, the priority list and the ... urn ... the wait list.
So, you know, those are just issues that ... that I can look at. Then, of course, the everyday
reality. We've got people who've been waiting for 10, 15 years. Somebody comes and we all
know the stories. How could they have gotten a meter when we could not have gotten a meter
because they just, you know ... were a Johnny come lately.

ANDERSON:
was
that
to
we
So
that between now and first reading, they can make any non-substantive changes to
incorporating Subsection 8.
My ... my problem with waiting, Mr. Mateo, is that it'll be two months before we can hear this
in Committee again and then another month before it gets passed out at Council. And that
leaves a lot of people who have current needs right now, they're ready to go right now who

- 42-

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui

March 12, 2007

would like to have the ability to appeal their case in front of the Board that all a sudden they are
not being able to do it.
Now, during the last two terms, we knew that people were taking appeals to the Board. In fact,
they were taking appeals to the Mayor. And the Mayor was making decisions. And then the
Board started making the decisions 'cause that wasn't really appropriate either. And the
problem with that is they were only making recommendations to the director to change his
mind and because, I guess, they was no real appeal process legally adopted, the director was
just going along with the recommendations of the Board. And I don't think that there were any
appeals that he turned down although now I hear that is going to be the case. But the new
director, he's already denied somebody an appeal.
So, you know, I don't know what we can do to go back and verify the list that was presented to
the Board and the public and this body when they adopted that Upcountry meter list. I mean,
they ... we were assured that they did everything they could to consolidate all the lists and give
us one list to go by. And that's what we have. And I don't know what, at this point how we can
go back and re-evaluate that list. And ... and because it was adopted into law, I don't know that
it's a basis for appeal unless somebody can show pre-existing rights that they did not get on the
list 'cause they weren't notified. So I don't know how waiting is going to make that any better.
I appreciate your concern but I really don't see that, you know, the 600 people on the waiting
list, because we're now giving the Board the ... the appellate authority, that they're all gonna
show up with $300 checks and want to have an appeal. I mean, if that's the case, then we're
looking at class action lawsuit on this list. And maybe, we may, you know, better do something
entirely different and do away with the list entirely. And then we're gonna have a lot of angry
people.
And you know, we may have some angry people we adopt what I was hoping we would get
affordable housing,
to today is our allocation
gives affordable U'''-<0UJ''''
includes
get going,
U,",'"UH.UVU,

And so I'm asking for your support to get this going. The changes that we would make
between now and first reading are not substantive at all. It's housekeeping. It's folding
So that's my
Subchapter 8 into Section B of the bill that we're looking at right now.
recommendation, Members.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
So the work with Corpora ... Corporation Counsel and
Mr. Raatz would be just that, looking at Subsection B and inserting ... not Subsection B, but B
and inserting subsection ... Subchapter 8 for that process.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. It .. .it just .. .it's putting the actual procedures for appeal right into this
section of the bill. So it's not separate.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Can I have comment from Corp Counsel in regards to that?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, this was what Mr. Moto just suggested we do. Mr. Moto, would you like
to ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
passed this thing today?

Yeah, how much work it .. .it entail if we went ahead and

MR. MOTO: Madam Chair, it would ... we would basically, I think, take the bill as it is currently and
as was ... we try to take existing Subchapter 8 and put it as much of it as we could into the bill.
We might have to make some other, a few technical changes here and there. But that's
basically the idea.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's not a bigjob.
COUNCILMEMBER

No,

not.
ubc:naT){er 8 to

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I move to accept your recommendation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much. Do I have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members. Moved and seconded. Moved by Gladys Baisa that we
adopt A Bill for an Ordinance Relating to the Duties of the Board of Water Supply which
amends Chapter 14 to give the Board of Water Supply the ability to hear and determine appeals
alleging error from any person aggrieved by a decision or order of the Director or Department
which will also incorporate under Section B, the currently standing procedures for hearing an
appear before the Board. Seconded by Member Pontanilla. Discussion, Members?
I'm sorry, Mr. Victorino, you missed out on the introduction but I'm sure you know all about
this. I did mention to the Members that this bill had gone to the Board when you were still the
chair and you had sent us a letter saying that the Board was happy to take on this duty.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: I'm sorry, Madam Chair, I just had some ...
CHAIR ANDERSON : Yeah, I noticed.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: So, I ... uh ... that's why I'm glad somebody else made the motion.
CHAIR ANDERSON:
Okay.
Mr. Victorino just came
kinda ... (pause) ... without words .... (chuckled) ...

from

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Oh, let's finish. . .. (chuckled) ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Wow!
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (chuckled) ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: So let's move along real quick. ... (chuckled) ...
COUNCILMEMBER .lJr>..<u.--..

we move ...

vote.
vote.

say
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Opposed?
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AYES:

Councilmembers Mateo, Baisa, and Pontanilla;
Vice-Chair Victorino and Chair Anderson.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

VOTE:

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Members. That's unanimous ... urn ... five of us. I
appreciate that very much. So we'll make sure that this is ... urn ... re-codified between now
and first reading.
Members, we gotta take a five-minute recess. I just found out that both elevators are not
working. I don't know why that affects us; but I'm told we have to recess until we get further
word. So ... urn ... before I recess, Members, the next item we're gonna take up is the
allocation bill. Meeting in recess at the call of the Chair. . .. (gavel) ...
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

11:43 a.m.
:48 a.m.
now

ANDERSON: ..
out

.. so we can

gonna
it
have
to bring up ...
ANDERSON: We
12 noon, maybe a little bit after that.
procedure for water allocation. My intention is to go
We have just passed out a new copy of the Water Allocation bill-it's a bill that we've had
pending since '05, again, Members. And what I had staff do was incorporate the residential
workforce housing definition. It's referenced on Page 3 ... urn ... Number C. Allocation should
consider the land use policies contained in the applicable community plan provided that
preference shall be given to residential workforce housing projects and to family subdivisions
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approved pursuant to Section 18.20.280. So after "projects", we need to add in the word "and".
And then after Section 18.20.280, I want us to add in the reference that is used under the
residential workforce housing policy which is after 2.80, it says B.l and B.2 because this is
referencing family subdivisions in Title 18 ofthe County Code.
And it's my opinion, and I think opinion of many of the Members I've spoken to about this.
And we've heard this in the past in various meetings that family subdivisions are really
affordable housing 'cause it's affordable for the family, because they already have the land.
And land is really what escalates the cost of our housing. So if people already own the land,
then certainly they should get priority as being affordable housing. And in Section 18.20.280 in
Title 18 of the County Code-and this is the subdivision ordinance, folks-it talks about
deferring subdivision requirements for family subdivisions so that parents can transfer title to
their children. Subdivide out the property for the purpose of transferring title. And that they
can defer their improvements until such time as they're ready to build. So, Section B.1 and 2I don't want to reference the whole section because I don't think the ... that is the intent in the
allocation bill that we're looking at right now. Nor was it the intent in the workforce housing.
And just to let you know what Section B.1 and 2, 18.20.280 says, B. Deferral of subdivision
requirements. The Director of Public Works shall approve a request for subdivision approval
and temporarily defer subdivision requirements required by this Chapter ... Chapter for the sole
and limited purpose of authorizing a transferred interest for title from the subdivision applicant
to the other persons under the following conditions: One, the applicant must be an owner of
real property who is a) a parent who intends to transfer property to a spouse or children; or b)
siblings who intend to divide among themselves property received from a parent or
grandparent. Two, the transfer shall be immediate and shall be limited to the following persons
who are related to the applicant by blood, adoption, or marriage: spouse, children, brothers and
sisters. The intended transferees shall be designated by the applicant at the time of the
application. Proof of the relationship shall be required by the Director of Public Works.

putting
rest
is
it says is
order to finalize a subdivision,
complete the subdivision. One of the things
the property has to be in full compliance with all subdivision requirements then in effect all
rules of the Department of Water Supply. And this is the important sentence, compliance with
the subdivision requirements and the rules of the Department of Water Supply shall mean
compliance relative to the parcel of land prior to subdivision and not to the parcels created
pursuant to the deferral granted by this section.
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So that means that when the land was initially subdivided for the purpose of transferring title,
the rules that were in effect at that time, are the rules that will apply when the subdivided lot are
completed. Okay? Is that clear? So that, you know, if title was transferred 15 years ago,
you're under those regulations. If there's new flier. .. fire flow standards since then, your
subdivision is not under that title ... under those regulations. Okay? And we've seen examples
of this happening. Mr. Kushi wants to say something. Please go ahead.
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, Madam Chair, on this specific point you referencing 18.20.280 B, as in boy,
Subparagraph 4, right?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: And your. .. your reference to full compliance with requirements. I believe-and you
may need to confirm ... confirm with the directors. I believe the directors of. .. the Water Supply
Director and the Public Works Director, they implement the improvements at the time you
ill2J2ly for a building permit, not at the time the subdivision was granted. Now, that's my
understanding. But...and ... and it's in conflict what you just said. So, example, if the property
was subdivided and ... and ... and to family members ten years ago and nothing has happened
and they come in now ten years later for a building permit, the rules and regulations that apply
now would be enforced as if the property was not subdivided to the original, you know, in
the-the requirements would apply to the entire parcel. But the current requirements would be
applicable.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Then why does it say that compliance with the subdivision requirements and
rules of the Department of Water Supply shall mean compliance relative to the parcel of land
prior to subdivision and not to the parcels created pursuant to the deferral granted by this
Section?
KUSHI: Madam Chair,
understanding
parcel was not subdivided
apply
there'll
I

ENG: Madam

I may?

CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Just a second, Mr. Eng. Because that...that contradicts, Mr. Kushi,
the ... um ... Corporation Counsel opinion-that I think you even wrote some time ago--that
said whatever rules and regulations for the subdivision when it was approved, stands. In other
words, we can't come 20 years later and say now you have to increase fire flow because that's
the standards that were in place when the subdivision was approved are the standards that
approve the subdivision.
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MR. KUSHI: Madam Chair, if you're talking about the response I gave to the Department about the
Molokai property?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: That's a total different situation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: That was a stand-alone lot in a longtime subdivision. It was not a family subdivision,
and we ruled accordingly.... (end a/tape, start 4A at 11:58 a.m.). ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. So I may be wrong on that, Members, and we'll look into that and
discuss it with Corp. Counsel and bring it up at a later date. The real point of our discussion
right now is to introduce this bill to you, introduce it to the public that's viewing and... urn ...
I guess open up ... urn ... the floor for questions. What would the repercussion of adopting
this? And ... and ... and we'll, you know, we're only gonna have time to bring up the questions
today; so that we'll have time to get some answers and maybe get some input from the public.
And my first question would be to Mr. Kushi. If we adopt this, Mr. Kushi, and we give
preference to residential workforce housing projects or family subdivisions that may be
Upcountry, how would that affect the currently adopted Upcountry Water Meter Issuance Rule?
That's the big question. And ... and please, if you can't answer it, that's just fine.
MR. KUSHI: 1. .. 1. .. I'd rather not even try to touch that one, yeah, right now, Madam Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But it is a good question. Don't you agree?

ANDERSON: So I guess we
to
out. So between now
next
we
meet, we'll ferret that out. We'll look again, Mr. Mateo, at all the ... urn ... um ... assurances that
were made about the Upcountry list. The list, the date of the list, the last list... and I--this
weekend--went back and read the minutes of the Board of Water Supply meetings. I
read ... uh ... Public Works and Facilities Committee heard this rule. They had three meetings
on it. I read all the testimony and all the minutes on that and ... urn ... in trying to determine
what made up this list; and it was pretty clear that ... urn ... they did the best they could
possibly do to get an accurate list, and it was dated ... urn ... I think it was October '02 was
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the date of the list prior to the rule being passed and the notice going out. So ... urn ... we'll
look into that one more time and I'll bring all that to the next meeting. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank ... thank you very much. First of all, you know, like,
1. .. 1 really need to commend your stick-to-it-iveness with, you know, really hanging in there
last number of years and trying to make ... help to make this a reality because, really, the ... the
major missing piece in actually dealing with residential workforce housing needs as well as
fam ... small family subdivision needs, is exactly this.
So, I was more willing at this point to go with something like this now and just let Corp
Counsel deal with the particulars in making it work because that's the whole ... the whole focus
on this particular bill is twofold. One, is to indicate the priority and the preference-and I
know in the verbiage we'll reco ... recognize this as the preference. I, for one, would like to see
that word dumped and use priority because the priority is workforce ... residential workforce
housing and small family subdivisions. But that's neither here nor there. The whole
importance of... of looking at this measure ... measure is to support the Chairman's
recommendation in being .. .in seeing to it because in discussions with the departments
themselves, the Director also has similar interests in making residential workforce housing and
small family subdivisions and given that priority for water issuance with their meters. So,
Madam Chair, I thank you very much and I would be waiting for this to come back but, oh, let's
chance it and let's move.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you know, I mean, this is an ... this is a bill, Members, that, again, we've
had around since-we .. .1 think I introduced this in August of '05, again, that Administration
didn't feel they could support it and so we got sidetracked with H'Poko and other things. But,
you know, I'm perfectly willing to move on this today if Members feel amiable to that
and ... and we could change "preference" to "priority". That'd be Item C, Members, and just
add on B.l and B.2 after family subdivisions approved pursuant to Section 18.20.280. It's not
we haven't discussed
it
been on the docket. So,
are
AU,"'UAC',",Y

~~

~~~~

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Madam Chair, I just wanted to observe something. I. .. first of all,
congratulations and my deepest thanks for the work that you've done on this bill. It definitely
is a priority for the people of Maui County. I can tell you that throughout the campaign, I heard
complaints about this over and over and over. And we need to get affordable housing built and
this is a big boulder in the middle of the road to doing that. It's water. So we need to give
some priority-the priority-to affordable housing.
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Question I had was, would we want to differentiate between a project that is a hundred percent
affordable as opposed to one that is 50 percent affordable? Just something to think about.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, therein lies the rub because, you know, I would think that we'd give
priority to a hundred percent affordable but we're not gonna find many 100 percent affordable
projects that, you know-maybe if one of these land trusts move and has something or if
there's a special needs project. Or if the County starts, you know, initiating some projects. But
other than that, they're gonna be residential workforce housing projects and that's gonna be
50 percent minimum. So, if we .. .if we say, you know, well .. .if we use the-and we're using
the definition for residential workforce housing projects-that definition includes 50 percent
market price. So I don't know if we could expect a developer to develop the affordable housing

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Madam, Madam Chair, I wasn't so much thinking about-well,
there ... and there are that are, I know, right now-'cause I've spoken with several-who are
thinking about 100 percent affordable projects. But I was also thinking of family subdivisions
which generally tend to be 100 percent affordable.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Mr. Victorino, followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Well, urn, I wanted to-I yield to him first.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thanks. Thank you. I don't know, maybe you answered this
question before. What is the family size subdivision?
CHAIR ANDERSON: You mean, a family subdivision?
COUNCILMEMBER

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, how do we insure that?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, it says right here that at the time of the application, proof of the
relationship shall be required by the Director of Public Works. I don't know how we assure it
beyond that, Mr. Pontanilla. I mean that's something we need to look into.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: That's something we need to work on. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You want to chance'em now, Mr. Victorino?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO:
I wanted, if you're asking .. .if your recommendation is
to move this forward, then what I wanted to do is make the motion to move this and be ... and
whatever else has to be done later by Corp Counsel and all that, the housekeeping, whatever
other changes, we can do later. But just because I think the consensus I hear is that most of
the ... my colleagues do favor this. I favor it. You've done a lot of work. I think this is ... this is
the first step. So 1'd like to move that we adopt this ordinance, bring it forward so that the full
Council can take a look at it. That's ... that's what my motion is, to move it forward.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Second.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, I wish it was this easy to get all of our ordinances ... uh ... adopted. You
know, Members, I will have to say this is a new-what we have today was just drafted, I think,
this morning. I mean, the ... the original bill was Section 2.9, was done before we adopted the
Title 14 as our ... as our structure and so 1... 1 gotta tell you that I think I have a bit of a problem
with this. Because ... urn ... you know, it's not .. .it's not as easy as just adopting this because
you gotta understand what we're adopting here.
One is, is that allocation ... urn ... that ... that we have a hundred twenty days-this body-to
adopt an allocation plan once we adopt this. And the allocation plan has to take into effect all
the community plans ... um ... designated land. In other words, what you do is you ... in your ... in
your allocation plan, you allocate for all the community plan designations that are on the books.
But you still give priority to the affordable housing. Affordable housing that may not even be
books. When it comes
it comes
So I don't
we passed
out today,

once an
allocation plan. The problem
is
sustainable yield of an
is so much
greater than the water source that's developed in the aquifer that we'll never get to the trigger.
Because we're so far-except for lao-we're so far away from getting close to the sustainable
yield.
So, what I wanted to do was change it from "aquifers" to "available water source". So that
when we know that we're hitting ... we're about to tap out on our available water source in
most areas-which we're doing right now-that that would trigger this allocation plan, rather
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than the aquifer. I mean, there may be-I'm just making the numbers up--say there's, you
know, 80 million gallons perceived sustainable yield in ... um-Iet's just pick West Maui-in
West Maui aquifer but we're only tapping, you know, two million gallons at the source and
we're at ... urn ... 900,000 capacity served. Then that means we're at, you know, 70, 80 percent
of the source, but not at 70, 80 percent of the aquifer. So in order to make this really effectual,
we need to change that language from "aquifer" to "available source".
And that's what I wanted to discuss today. So ... urn .. .if that would be amenable to the
Members we could make that language change between now and first reading. And then that
would make this something that we're, you know-is really alive and well right now, not some
oblique future when we mayor may not hit this sustainable yield of an aquifer. Ms. Baisa, you
made the motion.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I made the second, Chair. If Mr. Victorino is okay with it, so am I. I
think that this sends a very clear message about where this Committee is on this matter if we
pass this out. But I'm willing to defer to Mr. Victorino as the maker ofthe motion.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay, is it all clear to everyone what I'm saying? It's changing this from
"available source of the aquifer" to "available water source", the capacity of the source that we
currently have. Are you all clear?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yes, Madam Chair 1.. .. you have distinguished that and I have no
it is something
necessitated because source is
.... 'nuUJ' ..
yields. So I
change
"JL'-'

MR. KUSHI: Yes, Madam Chair. .. um ... so if 1...1 take it what you mean is to ... any references to
"sustainable yield" to replace it with "available source"?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
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MR. KUSHI: Yeah, we would suggest that a definition of what you mean by "available source" be
developed and we can do that with your Staff before first reading. But my notes reflect that
your meeting of August 2, '06, you did discuss this matter. And I have a note here that you
would want to replace the term "sustainable yield" with "system capacity"?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. I think that's a clear ... clearer word. Thank you.
MR. KUSHI: Which is ... which you would then take into account not so much the available source of
the area but what the department ... department's capacity would be.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ability. Yeah. That's ... that's the key, right, system capacity.
MR. KUSHI: So between those two ideas, I believe we can work it out with your Staff.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So now that we've stated that on the record, before we take the vote, it's clear
that that's what we're doing. And ... and we can do it between now and first reading without
having to go back to committee. Correct?
MR. KUSHI: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much. Okay, Members. Other disc ... any more discussion on
the bill?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Call for the question.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I had a question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, Mr. Pontanilla.

we
on
subdivisions. You know, I do agree
we "uv,"uu
water available for affordable housing as well as family subdivisions. But, the question that I
have-and it's been, you know, kinda bothering me, especially family subdivisions-if there's
no re-sale, then I say, yeah, fine and dandy. We just go ahead and provide water to them. But,
you know, when you look at the ordinance as, you know, as written, you know, we don't have
anything like that in writing.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No assurances that there won't be re-sales.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Exactly.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, we can add that in. That's not a big deal. We could just say water shall
not be provided to lots for re-sale.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Sounds good to me.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And as far as the priority list, I...I'm sure Hawaiian Home
Lands still has priority.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. And that is already in the bill here somewhere. Talks about D ... DHHL
but this will not abrogate their-uh, number 2, B. Oh, that's not it. Uh ... yeah, but there
is ... there is a provision in here that ... that-you know the State Constitution gives the
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands priority.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just the two?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Uh-hmm. So is that good that we put in language, Members, under Item C.
We're gonna change "preference" to "priority". We're gonna add in B.l and B.2 after
Section 18.20.280. And then we'll add a sentence that, what did I say, water shall not be
provided to lots for re-sale. Do we need to make an amendment after we adopt this bill, Mr.
Kushi, to that effect? Or, it's just a clarifying ... clarifying language. It's pretty clear in the
subdivision ordinance that we're referencing that this is for transfer to family members and not
for re-sale.
to

ANDERSON:
MR. KUSHI: Of the Maui County Code. Because then it would affect Public Works-CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, no, no, no. We're-no--we're only referencing this section in our bill.
Just those specific items, B.l and 2.
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MR. KUSHI: Because ... um ... your previous discussion with Member Pontanilla about, you know,
let's say family subdivision, father gives the son, son sells to Mr. "X". You know, are you
saying Mr. "X" is not, then, entitled to a water meter, or. .. or preference? Because his lot did
result from a family subdivision.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right. Well, I don't know how we can control that down the ... down the years,
down the road.
MR. KUSHI: Well, you really can't.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No, we can't. We're just talking about initially getting the water meter. It
would be ... the water would be ... urn .. .in order for a family member to build on the lot for their
purposes, not for re-sale. You know, they could get the meter and then re-sell the lot
immediately.
MR. KUSHI: Right. With no holds ... no strings ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: Nothing in ... nothing in perpe ... perpetuity.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: Right. Okay. Well, then I would suggest you make specific reference to a section. Or
just re-cite the section in the main bill itself without amending Section 18.20.280.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No, Mr. Kushi. What I was talking about the amendment was to the bill that
we're looking at today, amending Section B. We've already, you know, under consensus
decided to change
to
and add
1 and B.2.
to address

.. um ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Then, Members, without further ado, what we'll do is put a motion on
the floor. Do we have a motion on the floor? We do. We're under discussion. So now would
be the time to make an amendment to the bill. And my recom..mendation would be that we
would amend Section 14.09.030, Item C. to read: "The allocation should consider the land use
policies contained in the applicable community plan provided that priority shall be given to
residential workforce housing projects and to family subdivisions approved pursuant to
Section 18.20.280, B.l and B.2. Water shall not be provided to lots for re-sale".
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VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, are we all clear? So we've amended that one section; and we
have permission between now and first reading to change references to "aquifer" to "system
capacity" .
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Is that clear? Okay, I'm gonna call for the question. All those in favor, say
"aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: The amendment, right?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: On the amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: On the amendment.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: We have to do the amendment, right?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, sorry.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
ANDERSON: Yes.

say "aye".

those
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AYES:

Councilmembers Mateo, Baisa, and Pontanilla;
Vice-Chair Victorino and Chair Anderson.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

VOTE:

AMENDMENT CARRIED.
ACTION:

AMENDING LANGUAGE OF REVISED DRAFT BILL.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Amendment passes by five votes unanimously.
Okay. Any further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Urn ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just for clarification in the workforce affordable housing
policy. It goes from 160 percent median income and below?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Are you asking me that?
COUNCILMEMBER

Good.
CHAIR ANDERSON: One sixty being, 140 to 160 being the gap group.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes, okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Fine.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Members, any other questions or comments before we take the vote? I
really appreciate you guys being willing to move on this because we are ... we're down to the
last few drops. Right? And we want to make' em count. All those in favor, please say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Opposed?
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Mateo, Baisa, and Pontanilla;
Vice-Chair Victorino and Chair Anderson.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING OF REVISED BILL.

CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Members. We got two important bills passed out of Committee
today. I really appreciate it, and we'll make those minor changes between now and first
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CHAIR ANDERSON: See you all at 1:30. This meeting is adjourned. . .. (gavel) ...
ADJOURN: 12:26 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

Water Resources Committee
wr:min:070312

Transcribed by: Reinette Kutz
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